



**jessicabuuck.com**  
**jessica@jessicabuuck.com**  
**503.702.8656**  
**3956 SE Mall St.**  
**Portland, OR 97202**

### **Professional Profile:**

- A team player with leadership skills, experience, and enthusiasm for 3D and 2D animation and art.

### **Animation and Game Experience:**

**Animator, Page 44 Studios, LLC (January to December 2008)**

**“High School Musical 3: Senior Year DANCE!” for Disney (Xbox 360/Wii/PC/PS2) Winter 2008 release**

**Pre-Production for “Hannah Montana Rock Out The Show” for Disney (PSP)**

**Portland, OR**

- Used Motionbuilder and Maya to create, polish, synchronize, and re-time animation shots from motion capture data.
- Applied motion capture to a variety of characters and props; cleaned and fixed problems with the data.
- Worked closely with designers choosing animation with appropriate mood, emotions, and energy for levels, and adjusted the motion capture as necessary to get the best performance from the characters.
- Assisted designers implementing animation blocks in-game, as well as testing and fixing bugs.

**Internship with NiemannWorks Animation**

**(October to November 2007)**

**“Ultrafoot”**

- Background design

**The Teddy Project “Home Away From Home” for Platform Animation Festival (July 2006 to April 2007)**

**Art Institute of Portland in association with the Ridgefield Wildlife Refuge, Ridgefield, WA**

- Lead Animator scene 8
- Tasks: key animation, in-betweens, cleanup, ink and digital paint, story development, and storyboards

### **Education:**

**Bachelor of Science, Media Arts and Animation**

**(October 2004 to December 2007)**

Art Institute of Portland, graduated with high honors

Member of the Honors Society

**Diploma, 661 hour Massage Therapy Training Program**

**(January 2000 to June 2001)**

East-West College of the Healing Arts, Portland, OR

### **Computer Skills:**

- Autodesk Maya 8.5 and Motionbuilder 7.5
- DigiCel Flipbook 4.5
- Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects 6.5
- Macromedia Flash 8 and Dreamweaver 8
- MS Office including Excel, Word, Outlook, and PowerPoint

### **Employment History:**

**Self-employed Licensed Massage Therapist #7734**

**Portland, OR, outcall at businesses and residents in the Portland Metro area**

**(April 2001 to present)**

- Designed my business materials including business cards and flyers.
- Modalities: Deep Tissue, Sports Massage, Myofascial Release, Trigger Point Therapy, and Swedish.

**Chiropractic Assistant and Licensed Massage Therapist #7734, McMahan Chiropractic Clinic**

**Oregon City, OR**

**(October 2000 to October 2003 and April 2009 to present)**

- CA and Massage Therapy skills, including Ultrasound, Interferential Current, Diathermy, Sine Wave, and G5.
- Assisted office manager with answering phones, record keeping, filing, and other office duties.